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Chief Deputy 

Dave Janney1t 
Buyer 

Re-issue of Indoor Gun Range RFP 

INTER-OFFICE 
MEMORANDUM 

Due to the receipt of only one response, RFP 6-16 Indoor Gun Range is being canceled and re­
issued under RFP 17-16. The re-issue represents a diligent goal of obtaining competitive responses as 
directed by the Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office, state and federal grant policies. 

RFP 17-16 will be advertised in the Tampa Tribune and posted to the HCSO website as usual. 
Specifications will not change. No pre-proposal conference will be held. Response time will be reduced. 
All bidders eligible under RFP 6-16 will be notified. 
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